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Kahler, Pam

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Kahler, Pam; McKean, Aaron

Cc: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Subject: FW: Bill Draft Request

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV [mailto:Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Bill Draft Request

Rick,

I’'m not sure who used to cover HIRSP on your team. Could you forward this to whomever would draft this? We are
looking to extend the date at which the appropriations would sunset for HIRSP by 12 months to give time to send out
reimbursements to the former recipients.

Thank you.

“Waylon

From: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 8:26 AM
To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Subject: citation

Act 55 repealed s. 20.145(5). That program had 2 appropriations:
(5) HEALTH INSURANCE RISK-SHARING PLAN.

(g) Wind-up of plan. All moneys received from the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan Authority under 2013
Wisconsin Act 20, section 9122 (1L) (b) 8. b., from subrogation recoveries, from drug rebates, and from any
other source related to or resulting from the operations or dissolution of the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan,
to pay expenses related to winding up the affairs of the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan except for ‘
operational expenses paid under par. (k), to distribute residual monetary assets of the Health Insurance
Risk-Sharing Plan, and to transfer a sum sufficient to the appropriation account under par. (k) to pay the
operational expenses under par. (k).

(k) Operational expenses. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under par. (g) for operational
expenses related to the affairs of the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan, including hiring consultants,

- limited-term employees, and experts.

Let me know if you would like additional information or clarification.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill extends the appropriations for winding up the affairs of the Health
Insurance Risk—Sharing Plan (HIRSP)‘%y one year.

HIRSP, which provided health insurance coverage to certain persons, was
dissolved, and coverage under HIRSP was finally terminated for all individuals on N
March 31, 2014. Two appropriations/t‘(a)\@jtﬁé% provided fanding for the affairsof -
HIRSP and winding up the affairs of HIRSP were repealed, effective January 1,
2016, in the 2015-16 biennial budget act. This bill changes the date of the repeal of
those appropriations to January 1, 2017.V

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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(1) HEALTH INSURANCE RISK-SHARING PLAN APPRO-
PRIATIONS. The treatment of sections 20.145 (5) and
895.514 (3) (b) of the statutes takes effect on January 1,

. 200+ 9/1
J) PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGER PRICING TRANSPAR-
ENCY. The treatment of section 632.865 of the statutes




Basford, Sarah

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 5:11 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3323/1

Please Jacket LRB -3323/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



